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From: Minor, Francis A <minorf@gao.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 at 02:41:49 PM EST
Subject: GAQO's Response to your Request

PRI-24-016

On behalf of the Chief Quality Officer, this email responds to your October 26, 2023,
request for a copy of the List/Listing/Printout of Government Accountability Office
(GAO) Restricted Reports from the years 1997 and 1998.

A copy of the record is attached. As an agency responsible to the Congress, the
Government Accountability Office (GAO) is not subject to the Freedom of Information
Act. However, GAO'’s disclosure policy follows the spirit of the act consistent with
GAO'’s duties and functions as an agency with primary responsibility to the
Congress. Attached for your information is a copy of our regulations concerning the
availability of GAO records to the public, which are contained in 4 C.F.R. Part 81.

Sincerely yours,

Francis A. Minor

Government Information Specialist,
U.S. Government Accountability Office
Audit Policy & Quality Assurance

441 G Street, NW

Washington, DC 20548
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GAO Publications Database - restricted or SBU 1997-1998

Product, Classification Product Number B-Number
Restricted AA-97-33(1)
Restricted AA-97-33(2) ~
Restricted IAP-97-23
Restricted AA-97-33(3)
Restricted AIMD-98-528
Restricted AA-98-33(1)
Restricted AA-98-33(2)
Restricted IAP-98-23
Restricted 572400
Restricted 572560
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-97-26 B-275691
Sensitive,But Unclassified AIMD-91-136R B-277467
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-98-60 B-276735
Sensitive But Unclassif~ed AIMD-98-160R B-280000
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-98-181R B-280209
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD--98-186R B-280134
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-98-208R B-280304
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-98-209R B-280306
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-98-210R B-280305
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-98-165 B-279947
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-98-183 B-280073
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-98-252R 8-280715
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-98-174 8-280047
Sensitive--But Unclassified AiMD-99-5 B-280516
Sensitive But Unclassified AIMD-99-27
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